MANATEE COUNTY

All Interested Bidders:

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid (IFB #10-2318-0OV)
Lake Manatee Dam Tainter Gates, Bradenton, FL
(Project Number: 6026073)

ADDENDUM #1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page 00300-1 of the Bid Form
and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids submitted without
acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These items shall
have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost involved shall be
included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the additions and
revisions listed herein.

Bidders Note: The deadline for clarification requests has been extended from June 23, 2010 to June 25, 2010
close of business. When submitting questions please include a reference to the page and / or sheet number of
the plans, and / or specification sections when requesting clarification to ensure your specific question is properly
addressed. This deadline has been established to maintain fair treatment for all potential bidders, while
maintaining the expedited nature of the Economic Stimulus that the contracting of this work may achieve.
Questions received after close of business June 25, 2010 shall not be considered.

The following question is a result of the Information Conference held on June 14, 2010.

Q1: What is the exact load capacity of the Bridge over the spillway?

A1: The exact load capacity of the Bridge over the spillway is unknown. During past maintenance activities, the
County has utilized 2 — 25 ton rubber tire cranes to install the stop log. Prospective bidders should consider this
as the MAXIMUM allowable load for the bridge structure.

Section 00020 (Page 00020-2) Basis of Award, Article B.03: Qualification of Bidders:
Current Requirement: The License requirement for this project is a General Contractor.

Add the following Requirement:

The General Contractor AND / OR his_subcontractor shall have a minimum of five (5) years experience in the
installation of Cofferdams and the construction / repair of marine type structures. References and details shall be
provided in the Revised Contractor's Questionnaire, Section 00430, Attachment “A” which is made a part of
Addendum #1. (3 Total Pages)
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June 15, 2010

Invitation for Bid #10-2318-OV

Lake Manatee Dam Tainter Gates
Bradenton, FL (Project Number; 6026073)
Page 2

A copy of the General Contractor's License in accordance with Chapter 489, Florida Statutes shall be
submitted with the Bid package.

Section 00030 — General Terms and Conditions of the Contract.
Add Article C.20 — Minimum Insurance Limits of Marine Insurance shall be included for this project:

In addition to the requirement for normal liability and workers compensation insurance, when the work extends
to the water, on a boat or barge, Protection and Indemnity (P&l) coverage is required. In accordance with
state regulations for marine contractors, contractor and/or subcontractor must carry Longshoremen’s & Harbor
Workers’ Compensation (33 U.S.C.A. sec. 901) coverage for its employees and Jones Act coverage (46
U.S.C.A. sec. 688) if there are “seamen”.

Attachment “B” - URS Memorandum dated May 3, 2010 providing the “Construction Cost Estimate”.
(1 Total Page)

Bidders: It is important to note that Manatee County Government is currently receiving competitive bids which
are up to 50% lower than the Engineers’ Estimate.

SITE VISIT

A second Site Visit shall take place on Monday, June 21, 2010 at 9:00 AM. Location: Manatee County
Water Treatment Plant located at 17915 Waterline Rd., Bradenton, FL 34212. Security Guard(s) are located
at the Water Treatment Plant and will direct the Bidders to the parking area and gathering location. All
Bidders will be required to sign the Site inspection Attendance Record.

Bidders Note: A Site Inspection is a requirement in order to submit a bid. Bidders shall acknowledge
Inspection of the Project Site in Section 00300, Bid Form listed as page 00300-1.

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your original, sealed
bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date stated.

END OF ADDENDUM #1

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803,
Bradenton, FL 34205 until 2:00 P.M. on July 9, 2010.

Sincerely,

ANR. C CuthBert, CPM, CPPO
" .M Purchasing Division Manager

OV (Attachments — 4 Total Pages))



IFB#10-2318-0OV

SECTION 00430 ATTACHMENT “A”

CONTRACTOR'S QUESTIONNAIRE — Addendum #1 (June 15, 2010)
(Submit in Triplicate)

The Bidder warrants the truth and accuracy of all statements and answers herein contained.
(Include additional sheets if necessary.)

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID.

1. LICENSE # and COMPANY'S NAME:
CO. PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NUMBER: ( ) FAX ( )
2. Bidding as an; individual: a partnership: a corporation; a joint venture;
3. If a partnership: list names and addresses of partners; if a corporation: list names of

officers, directors, shareholders, and state of incorporation; if joint venture: list names
and address of ventures’ and the same if any venture are a corporation for each such
corporation, partnership, or joint venture:

4. Your organization has been in business (under this firm's name) as a
For how many years?

5. Describe and give the date and owner of the last three government projects you have
completed which are similar in cost, type, size, and nature as the one proposed (for a
public entity). Include contact name and phone number:

6. Have you ever been assessed liquidated damages under a contract during the past five
(5) years? If so, state when, where (contact name, address, and phone number) and
why.

7. Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you? If so, state when, where

(Contact name, address, phone number) and why?
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

IFB#10-2318-0V

Have you ever been debarred or prohibited from bidding on a governmental entity's
construction project? If yes, name the entity and describe the circumstances:

Name three individuals, governmental entities, or corporations for which you have
performed similar work and to which you refer. Include contact name and phone
number:

1.

2.

3.

What specific steps have you taken to examine the physical conditions at or contiguous
to the site, including but not limited to, the location of existing underground facilities?

What specific physical conditions, including, but not limited to, the location of existing
underground facilities have you found which will, in any manner, affect cost, progress,
performance, or finishing of the work?

Will you subcontract any part of this Work? If so, describe which major portion(s):

If any, list (with contract amount) WBE/MBE to be utilized:

What equipment do you own to accomplish this Work?

What equipment will you purchase/rent for the Work? (Specify which)
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IFB#10-2318-OV

16.  Provide detail of your organization’s initiative to meet the goal of encouraging and
promoting environmentally preferable “green” products. Reference Article A.22, “Be
Green”, Section 00010 “Information To Bidders”.

17. (Addendum #1 dated June 15, 2010)
Describe and give the date and owner of the last five (5) projects which you have
completed that are similar in cost, type, size, which required the installation of a
Cofferdam System to facilitate construction.

18. List the following in connection with the Surety which is providing the Bond(s):

Surety's Name:

Surety's Address:

Name, address and phone number of Surety's resident agent for service of process in
Florida:

Phone: ( )
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URS

ATTAC “p
May 3, 2010 HMENT “B

To All Bidders

Subject: Lake Manatee Dam Tainter Gates

The “construction cost estimate™ for the Lake Manatce Dam Tainter Gates is $3,182,700.00
(three million, one hundred eighty two thousand, seven hundred dollars and no cents)

Fhis construction cost estimate was determined as of May 2010. The construction cost estimate
s based on the original specifications and drawings issued on May 3, 2009. Changes to the
specifications and drawings subsequent to the original documents by addenda to this bid may not
be accounted for in this construction cost estimate.

Siceerely.

URS Corporation

s
[}

bz ,
David A. Wilcox, P.E.
Project Manager
Water/Wastewater Group
Engineer of Record for Lake Manatee Dam Tainter Gates

ce T Hochuli. Director, Project Management Department
Bruce Simington, Senior Project Manager
Jelt Streitmalter. Project Manager
Sue Sandhoft, Fiscal Services Manager
Manatee Co. Project File: 6026073
LIRS File 12008609(6300)

LR Gorporation

7650 West Gourtney
Camnpbell Causeway
lampa. FL 33607-1462
Tel: 813.286.1711

[ax: 813.287.8591



